

## **GREENVILLE HIGH SCHOOL CHORAL BOOSTERS**

### **Mission Statement:**

The GHS Choral Boosters organization exists to provide support to choral students in grades 7 through 12 to enhance their musical experience, to support the choral department staff, and to give interested parents a way to be involved in this enrichment activity.

Our goal is to provide such support as needed and as requested by the choral director and to provide manpower and financial support (at the organization's discretion) for all scheduled choral activities. (For example, ticket sales and audience receptions at concerts.)

In addition, the organization is available to provide such assistance and to help plan and organize special events, such as hosting area and regional choral festivals and student trips to these events as well as field trips.

The GHS Choral Boosters meet once a month at 7 PM in the choir room on a night designated by the officers for each new school year.

**GREENVILLE HIGH SCHOOL CHORAL BOOSTERS  
CONSTITUTION**

**ARTICLE I**

The name of this organization shall be the Greenville High School Choral Boosters.

**ARTICLE II**

The mission of the Greenville High School (GHS) Choral Boosters is to support, promote, and enhance the choral experience of the choral students in grades 7 through 12 at Greenville High School.

**ARTICLE III**

Membership in this organization shall be extended to anyone willing to contribute in any way to the goal stated in Article II.

**ARTICLE IV**

The officers of this organization shall be: President, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer. These officers and the Choral Director shall constitute the Board of Directors. Officers shall be elected for two-year terms and may be re-elected at the end of a term.

**ARTICLE V**

Meetings may be called by any member of the Board of Directors and held as needed.

**ARTICLE VI**

This constitution may be amended at any regular meeting or adjourned session thereof by a two-thirds vote of members present. Notice of the proposed amendment shall be given in writing with the call to the meeting.

**GREENVILLE HIGH SCHOOL CHORAL BOOSTERS  
BY-LAWS**

**ARTICLE I  
Membership**

Section 1: Active members of the GHS Choral Boosters shall have all rights and privileges of the organization.

**ARTICLE II  
Duties of Officers and Director**

Section 1: The Officers and the Director shall be responsible for directing the business of the organization including fiscal decisions.

Section 2: The President shall preside over the Booster meetings. The Officers and the Choral Director shall have general oversight of Choral Booster business.

Section 3: The Vice-President shall perform the duties of the President in the event of the President's absence.

Section 4: The Secretary shall attend to all minutes at meetings and correspondence for the organization.

Section 5: The Treasurer shall be the custodian of all monies for the organization, help with ticket sales for all concerts and keep accurate records of incomes and expenses.

**ARTICLE III  
Dues**

Section 1: The annual dues for active membership in the GHS Choral Boosters shall be \$5 for an individual and \$10 for a family.

**ARTICLE IV  
Meetings**

Section 1: The annual organizational meeting of the GHS Choral Boosters shall be held in August or September of each year. Date, time and place shall be determined by the Board of Directors.

Section 2: Regular meetings shall be held as needed.

**ARTICLE V**  
**Quorums**

Section 1: The Officers and the Choral Director shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

**ARTICLE VI**  
**Nominations and Elections**

Section 1: Nominations and elections will take place at the annual meeting in the fall.

Section 2: Nominations for officers shall be from the floor.

Section 3: Officers will be elected for two years. Officers may be re-elected for any office at the end of the second year.

**ARTICLE VII**  
**Amendments**

Section 1: These By-Laws may be amended at any meeting of the organization by a two-thirds vote, a quorum being present.

**This Constitution and By-Laws are affective September 20, 2010.**

President \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_

Vice President \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_

Secretary \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_

Treasurer \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_